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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Mayor and City Council   

From: Michael Smith, Director of Public Works  

Date: July 12, 2010 

Subject: 2010 Sidewalk Construction Capital Project 
 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 

 
Recommend sidewalk projects for construction in 2010.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
In April 2010, the Mayor and Council approved a Sidewalk Improvement Policy to guide future 
sidewalk improvements.  The supporting documentation included a preliminary ranking of each 
sidewalk project based on the methodology outlined in the policy.  The current version of that 
document is attached to this memo.  Public Works recommends proceeding with construction on 
the following 3 projects from this list: 
 
Street From To Length (feet) 
North Peachtree Rd Southbound Brookhurst  North Forest Trail 925 
Verdon Drive Roberts  Verdon Ct. 575 
Dunwoody Park Westbound Dunwoody Park N. Chamblee Dunwoody 275 
  
These projects are recommended ahead of several other projects on the list either because the cost 
of another project is estimated to exceed the available funding (e.g. Mt Vernon) or to exhaust 
outside funding opportunities for other projects before committing city funds (e.g. Cotillion).   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION  
 
I recommend proceeding with these projects.  With Mayor and Council’s concurrence, staff will 
notify the adjacent property owners and hold a public information meeting prior to issuing bids for 
construction.   


